


c. retrieving the information; and  
d. extracting the information, 
can be taken into consideration when calculating the estimated costs of answering 
the request. 

 
A preliminary search of the Sponsor’s emails within for the probable time period that the 
information is held within, 01/01/2013 to 17/11/2014 (date of your original request), contains 
nearly 41,000 emails. While they will not be all relevant, multiple searches would need to be 
undertaken and the results from each of these searches individually reviewed in order to find 
the specific information requested. A provisional search has indicated that there would be at 
least 5,000 items. In order to locate, identify and extract the correspondence relevant to the 
request the Legacy Corporation would need to review all of the emails found in the search in 
order to identify if they were relevant to the information requested.  
 
Working on the basis that it would take approximately 1 minute to review each email and 
identify its relevance to the request, it would take over 83 hours to review the search results. 
Based on the cost of £25 per hour, this would cost the Legacy Corporation over £2,075. This 
estimate does not take into consideration the time to assess the public interest on each 
email, consult with any involved third parties or apply any exemptions if they are considered 
necessary. 
 
The Legacy Corporation cannot justify the cost or the use of resources that would be 
required in order to answer your request and consequently, we are refusing to respond to 
this request under Section 12 of the FOIA.  
 
 
If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or 
request a review of our decision, you should write to: 
 
Deputy Chief Executive 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
Level 10 
1 Stratford Place  
Montfichet Road 
London 
E20 1EJ 
 
Email: FOI@londonlegacy.co.uk 
 
Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months 
after the initial response will not be handled. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the 
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months 
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal. 
 
Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information 
Commissioner’s Office: 
 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 



Wilmslow 
SK9 5AF 

 
Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45 

 
Website www.ico.gov.uk 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
FOI / EIR Co-ordinator 
London Legacy Development Corporation 
 




